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ARCIC-11 42/4 (85) 

22 March 1985. 
Uohaw College , 
Durham, DH7 91(11 

Dear Christopher, 

T!iank-you for the va rious ARCIC II p..pers sent 
on t o us af ter the Pleshey meetin~, and a l s o for a l l tLe hard work 
you ( and others, esp1:ci a lly Ann ) put in t o tha t meeting. 

On rt:l-reading tl.e Plesh.lfy •draft, I ~ould like to 
register ene query 0r ~bJection te paragraph 14. I sug1,est t here 
is some ambiguity in tte use of the word "free/fr eedom" in ti.le last 
two sentenc&s 1 

Po.ra.14: " .. . But s uch a relationship i s only pors ible 
1f the creature h ; free a nd ab le to share in it. This 
i s the freedom God has given us in His Son , for 'in 
Chr1s t JabUS tlie law of the Spiri t of life bas s et you 
free from sin c1 nd. deatb ' (Rom.R :2)" 

I would sugi;es t that the "Cre, dom God has given us in his Son", r eferred 
to in tlrn s econd sentence quoted her e is not i denti cn l with, but sometLine,; 
ratber more than the freedom char acteristi c of tho "free creature" 
~entioned in the first sentence, where it i s Just what Rabner ca lls the 
"obedi ent i al capac1 ty". 

To say "Thi H is the freedom •.. " implies no adv.wee 
tiet ,•Hien tile mertt ly creaturely st•1tuti of f r eedor anri t he r edeemed and 
elevated s t atus of freedom o f th~ sons of God. I t h ink t hat is 
mi s lttadinb and inaccurate. 

I hope all goes we ll with you , 

Very si ncere ly, 

Sr .~.Cecily Bould1ng ,o.p. 
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